



Osama Diab

UX/ UI DESIGNER LEADER
SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

UI-UX Designer with more than 15 years of Illustrate design ideas using wireframes, user flows, mockups, prototypes,.. with professional designs for a variety of businesses.
conduct an ongoing user research, gathering user requirements, Test ideas, Prepare and present rough drafts to internal teams and key stakeholders.

Graphic Designer with more than 20 years of work experience in logos, advertising, branding and identity..., with high knowledge of printing features and management colors

Portfolio:

www.osamadiab.com
www.behance.net/osamadiab





OSAMA ABD EL-AZIZ DIAB

UX/ UI DESIGNER TEAM LEADER SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

with 20 years Experince

Google Professional Certificate

CONTACT

+966 059 44 99 639

www.osamadiab.com

info@osamadiab.com

Riyadh, KSA

UI Designer: with more than 15 years of Illustrate design ideas using, wireframes, user flows, mockups, prototypes,.. with professional designs for a variety of businesses.

UX Designer: conduct an ongoing user research, gathering user requirements, Test ideas, Prepare and present rough drafts to internal teams and key stakeholders.

Graphic Designer: with more than 20 years of work experience in logos, advertising, branding and identity..., with high knowledge of printing features and management colors.

WORK EXPERIENCE



UX/UI Designer Team Leader

Ministry of Interior - ABSHER - (Elm Holding Company)

2023 - Ongoing Riyadh

Conduct an ongoing user research, gathering user requirements, designing graphic elements, UI, and building components .

- Conduct an ongoing user research and Case study.
- Illustrate design ideas using, wireframing, user flows, mockups, low and high-fidelity prototypes. Design System ...
- Test ideas, Prepare and present rough drafts to internal teams and key stakeholders.



UX/UI Designer Team Leader

Ministry of Communications (Tools & Solutions Holding Company)

2021 - 2023 Riyadh

Conduct an ongoing user research, gathering user requirements, designing graphic elements, UI, and building components .

- Illustrate design ideas using, wireframing, user flows, mockups, low and high-fidelity prototypes.
- Test ideas, Prepare and present rough drafts to internal teams and key stakeholders.
- Designing user interface elements, graphic, and professional designs for a variety of businesses including custom graphic.
- Conduct an ongoing user research and Case study.



Senior UX/UI Designer Team Leader

Ministry of Energy (2P Holding Company)

2018 - 2021 Riyadh

Create attractive, responsive and easy-to-use websites with a clean code ... including visual elements based on UX case study. ensuring alignment of web design and user experience requirements .

- Conduct an ongoing user research , Case study , Identify and troubleshoot UX problems
- Translating requirements into style guides, design systems, design patterns and attractive user interfaces.
- Creating user flows, wireframes, UI elements, prototypes, graphic designs, and mockups



Graphic Designer, UX/UI Designer

Dar Al Arkan Properties Holding Company

2015 - 2018 Riyadh

Create and Re-branded company's identities ... create attractive, responsive and easy-to-use websites



Senior Graphic and Web Designer

AlKifah Holding Company

2011 - 2015 Dammam

Create engaging and on-brand graphics for a variety of media, with high knowledge of printing features and management colors ... create attractive, responsive, and easy-to-use websites

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts

University of Cairo

2003

CERTIFICATIONS

Google UX Design Professional Certificate (7 Courses)

Google Professional Certificate

2021

Full Stack Development

Udacity and 1 million arab coders

2019

SKILLS

Graphic and UI-UX

Photoshop - Illustrator - InDesign

Adobe XD - Figma

Front-End Web

HTML5 - CSS3 - Bootstrap



PORTFOLIO

www.osamadiab.com

www.behance.net/osamadiab

OTHERS

Date of Birth : 1/4/1981

Nationality : Egyptian

Marital Status : Married

Languages

Aarbic native : English very good